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TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHCRITf I

CH A TTA NCOG A. TEN N FSSEE 37401

400 Chestnut Street Tower II
,

November 12, 1980
.

.

Mr. Jat P. O'Reilly, Director
Office or napection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclea Regulatory Commission -'

Region II - ite 3100
101 Marietta a reet
Atlanta, Georgi 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

SEQUOYAH NUCLEAR PLANT UNIT 2 - DOCKET NO. 50-328 - RESUMPTION OF TESTING
ACTIVITIES

This is to confir that based upon the verbal clarification provided by
L C. Dance of your staff and in accordance with the provisions of your
Confir ar.icn of acticn letter dated Scvc=ber 10, 1980, ne have resumed
testing as follcws.

1. Those precperational tests that had started before er were in progress
on November 10, 1980

2. The reactor coolant syste= and reactor pressure vessel baseline
inspecticns

3 calibration cf instrumentation and leep tests of instru=entation
circuits

'de acknowledge our responsibility for ensuring the adequacy of the conduct
of these tests in accordance with written, approved procedures. Quality
Assurance employees will actively :nonitor the conduct of these tests on a
shift basis.

The course of action outlined above was discussed with Mr. Dance on
November 12, 1980.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
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e - Yw k Ju # L. M. Mills, Manager

Nuclear Regulation and Safety

$oliMr. Victor Stello, Director / 4cc:
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Consission ) OWashington, DC 20555
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